

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS, RESOLVES AND CONSTITUTIONAL RESOLUTIONS

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Sixth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3, Section 164, Subsection 6.

THE KNOWLTON AND McLEARY COMPANY
FARMINGTON, MAINE
1973

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE
AS PASSED BY THE
One Hundred and Sixth Legislature

1973

regarding maker's name, type of construction, date of construction, age, location and when last inspected, and such other information as may be required by said bureau.

No pressure vessel except those exempt under section 142 shall be installed and operated in this State after June 30, 1974, unless it has been constructed, inspected and stamped in conformity with the ASME Boiler and Pressure Code, section VIII and is registered with and approved by the board.

A pressure vessel which does not bear the ASME stamping may be registered with and approved by the board, provided the person desiring to install the vessel shall make application to the board and shall file a copy of the manufacturer's data report or a copy of the construction details together with material specifications for review and approval prior to installation.

After a ~~steam~~ boiler or pressure vessel has been registered in the bureau said bureau shall furnish, and the owner or user shall stamp or have stamped a number as given, on the shell of the boiler in the space commonly used for such purposes, with letters and figures not less than $\frac{3}{8}$ of an inch high. Any person, firm or corporation who fails to so stamp or obliterates or covers such numbers shall be punished by a fine of not more than \$100.

Whoever fails to so register any ~~steam~~ boiler or pressure vessel ~~or unfired steam pressure vessel~~ shall be punished by a fine of \$10.

In case a boiler or ~~unfired steam~~ pressure vessel, subject to this section, is moved from one location to another, notice shall be given the bureau of such removal and of the new location in which the boiler or pressure vessel is to be set up.

~~This section shall not apply to boilers subject to federal inspection and control, or to boilers used in steamboats, or those under the control of the Public Utilities Commission or boilers used in automotive vehicles.~~

Effective October 3, 1973

CHAPTER 34

AN ACT Relating to Inspection Methods and Frequencies of Steel Hot Water Heating Boilers.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 26, § 244, amended. The first sentence of section 244 of Title 26 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

Each ~~steam~~ boiler used or proposed to be used within this State ~~and all hot water supply and hot water heating boilers located in schoolhouses, and all boilers owned by municipalities~~ except boilers exempt under section 142, shall be thoroughly inspected ~~while not under pressure~~ by the chief inspector or by one of the deputy inspectors or authorized inspectors, as to its design, construction, installation, condition and operation.

Sec. 2. R. S., T. 26, § 244, amended. The 2nd sentence of section 244 of Title 26 of the Revised Statutes is repealed and the following enacted in place thereof:

The Board of Boiler Rules shall specify the method of inspection and the frequency of such inspections.

Sec. 3. R. S., T. 26, § 244, amended. The 3rd sentence of section 244 of Title 26 of the Revised Statutes, as amended, is further amended to read as follows:

Whenever any boiler is inspected as ~~provided for in this section~~ specified by the Board of Boiler Rules and is found to be suitable and to conform to the rules of the Board of Boiler Rules, upon payment of the fee of \$5 to the bureau by the owner or user of such a boiler, the chief inspector shall issue to said owner or user an inspection certificate for each such boiler.

Effective October 3, 1973

CHAPTER 35

AN ACT Relating to the Franklin Judicial Division of the District Court.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 4, § 153, sub-§ 10, amended. Subsection 10 of section 153 of Title 4 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 1 of chapter 501 and by chapter 559, both of the public laws of 1969, is further amended to read as follows:

10. Franklin. Franklin consists of the entire County of Franklin ~~excepting therefrom the municipality of Jay for the purpose of criminal business solely. Said district shall include the municipality of Jay for the purpose of all civil business.~~ The District Court of Franklin shall be held at Farmington.

Effective October 3, 1973

CHAPTER 36

AN ACT Repealing the Bond for a Manufacturer's Liquor License.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 28, § 501, amended. The 3rd paragraph from the end of section 501 of Title 28 of the Revised Statutes, as repealed and replaced by section 88 of chapter 544 of the public laws of 1971, is repealed as follows:

~~No license shall be granted to a manufacturer under this section until the applicant therefor has filed with the commission a bond to the State of~~